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December 7, 2023 

clerksoffice@.PUC.NH.gov 
and First Class Mail 

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street 
Concord, NH 03301 

Re: Docket No. DW 23-088 

-
ECEtVE 

co 

Pennichuch Water Works, Pennichuck East Utility, Inc. and Pittsfield Aqueduct 
Co., Inc.; Petition for Waiver of Certain N.H. Code Admin Rule, Rate Case 
Filing Requirements, PUC 1604.07(a)(9), (I 0} and (14) 

Dear Chairman Goldner: 

Upton & Hatfield, LLP, on behalf of the Town of Bedford, hereby notifies the 
Commission that it will be intervening in the above-referenced matter. Please enter my 
appearance and that of co-counsel, Attorney Madeline K. Osbon as counsel for the Town of 
Bedford, NH. Counsels' e-mail addresses are as follows: 

mcourtney@uptonhatfi el d _ com 
mosbon@uptonhatfield.com 

I certify that the foregoing will be forwarded to all parties of record. Also included are 
six (6) copies. Electronic filing will follow. 

1 0 Centre Street, Concord, NH 03301 
Concord - Peterborough - Portsmouth 
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MPC/cab 
Enclosure(s) 

Very truly yours, 

Michael P. Courtney 
mcourtney@uptonhatfield.com 
(603) 224-7791 
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